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RADIO MEBANE — HIllSBROUGH, INC.
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Mebane Telephone (919) 563-3000 - Hillsborough Telephone (919) 732-8621

Kermit Geary
R. D, 2, Box 298
Wslnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,

I received your tape and report on the signal of W Q W X.
It was accurate to the last detail., The tape was quit remarkable.
A11 of your observation are exactly what happened on Wednesday

evening, September:29, 1976.

¥eurs Truly,
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Tony:F. Walker
Chief Operator
W Q W X Mebane, N. C.
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